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Dear Mr, Heber,

Thenk you for your letter of the 12th Mareh. Your
suggestion is an interesting one. I understand thet Bremmer is
referring 30 vertical incidence in the equasions you ment ion.

Going by last year's P'f measurements, I expect that
the O wave oritical frequency of the F layer will frequently fall
below cne Mo/s gt Hedast during the ecoming Winter. Inceming
radistien in the band 0.5 « 1.5 Mc/s should therefore penetrete the
layer near vertical imédidence without much diffieculty.

For striectly longitudinal prepagation, vertieal
magnetic field, vertical incidemce, ¢ <, the X mode refractive
index will be greater than one at all levels and this mede may
penetrate the leyer for any value of the maximum electren demsity.
When the magnetie field is not verticel , such penetration may
ocour if ths propagation is oblique with the angle of incidence,
such that the X mode arrives at the «J><, level in a longitudinal
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An observer would thus see an X mode hele in the
layer in the critical direction, The diameter of the hele would
prebably be only abou¥ 1®., I habe enclesed & graph giviag the
direction of this hole meeasured from the verticel in the plans
of the magnetic field for Hobart arnd Homolulu,

Sheuld you wish to make your me&suremsnts here,
I would be pleased to assist all I ean, I have availeble a
10 eore site abeut 1l miles from Hobart. There is a 10*' x 10¢

building with power and telepheme, &nd some serials, including
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a full wave 2,2 Mc/s Berkner dipele. The site is not at present being
used and was originally established for the P'f recorder whick is now

situated nearer Hobart.

Mr, G. Nowstead at the University of Tasmania has done
some work om galactic rsdiation in the 90 Mc/s region, He has recently
returned from Cambridge, Englanrd, and is continuing measurements begun
there of lonoapheric winds using this radiation.

Yours simcerely,

(6. Ro Ellis)



